

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**John Sejjemba**  
**Officer – Tax Investigations**  
**Uganda Revenue Authority**

### Personal Information

📍 URA Tower, Plot M193/194  
Nakawa Industrial Area

✉ [jsejjemba@ura.go.ug](mailto:jsejjemba@ura.go.ug)

✉ [johnsejjemba@gmail.com](mailto:johnsejjemba@gmail.com)

📞 +256 774 255554

📞 +256 704 900260

### Education

August 2006 – June 2010  
BSc. Food Technology  
Kyambogo University, Uganda

### Profile

I am a motivated and purposeful person. Although, I have an academic background in the field of Food Science and Technology, my career experience spans across other industries including chemical and plastics manufacturing. And in regard to tax investigations, I have four years using scientific approaches. My assignments have involved use of approaches like laboratory analysis, derivation of input – output ratios, physical verification of manufacturing processes. The cases handled are diverse since

### Experience

**June 2016 to date**

#### **Uganda Revenue Authority**

##### **Officer – Science, Tax Investigations**

Undertake science based tax investigations such as validating declared production volumes; reviewing utilization of raw materials imported with preferential treatment such as exemption of import duty; undertake laboratory analysis of imports.

Offer scientific support to operational departments like interpretation of product certificates of analysis, study of production processes for manufacturing firms.

Prepare content and facilitate trainings within the department, at workshops and public anti-tax fraud campaigns.

**January 2015 – May 2016**

#### **Uganda Revenue Authority**

##### **Officer – Service Management**

Walk in customer service role including: assisting customers to use web portal, giving feedback on inquiries, inspection of clients' premises for purposes of registration, gathering field information especially about trading and real estate businesses. Learnt about the dynamics of taxpayer behavior, especially those doing business as individuals not registered companies.

**June 2010 – to date**

#### **Freelance Consultant**

Trained as an implementer and auditor for ISO standards based management systems for Quality, Food Safety, Environment and Occupational Health & Safety. Prepared and facilitated trainings for manufacturing and service sector firms.

Conducted gap analysis and second party audits based on ISO standards for the relevant management systems.

Supported development and use of documentation for establishment and implementation of the ISO standards based management systems in the entities.

In undertaking the assignments, I developed further my communication skills, skills for content preparation and facilitation of audiences composed of people with

the pool of clients eligible to pay tax is equally wide. Besides this, I have developed some skills as a trainer through undertaking several assignments as a freelance consultant.

varying learning capabilities.

**Language:**  
English

**Relevant  
Activities**

Underwent training on facilitation skills organized by OECD Africa Tax Academy in Nairobi, September 2019. Appreciated the facilitative approach and its benefits over the presentation approach.

Facilitated at Africa Academy for Tax and Financial Crime Investigations in Nairobi, June 2018 on Scientific approaches to support tax compliance management

**Soft skills:**

Listening, learning mind, tutoring, positive attitude

Facilitated at the First Science Model Workshop in Kampala, November 2018 on Scientific approaches to support tax compliance management

Drafted the introductory science module to be reviewed and taught as an elective in the Post Graduate Diploma in Tax Investigations (PODITI) program for EAC Revenue Authorities.